
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Official Information Response - 8140008629 -RMA 1987 compliance & enforcement action
Date: Monday, 14 June 2021 2:35:00 pm

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: John Hu 
Date: Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 1:55 PM
Subject: Re: FW: Official Information Response - 8140008629 -RMA 1987 compliance &
enforcement action [BS-SAGA.FID7577]
To: Andy Tian 

Hi Andy

Please kindly see response below: 

Reply to 24 Tomo St Abatement Notice

Date: 21/05/2021

Site Location: 24 Tomo St, New Lynn

Background:

When our Contractor did the entrance excavation work and removed the front silt fence to
complete their work, the silt fence wasn't replaced immediately.

Remediation:

Once we received the notice, we did the remediation as below:

1. Our site supervisor has a phone conversation with our contractor to replace the silt
fence and keep the site entrance stabilised.

2. Our contractor replaced the silt fence the same day. The silt fence is 600mm above
ground and 200mm below ground level.

3. Entrance uses a 200mm compacted gap 65 within 10m into the construction site.

4. A site meeting was arranged to explain how GD05 required erosion and sediment
control practice in the construction site.

5. An email replied to  with photo reference 
for updated site condition, and the monitoring officer will come back to inspect.

To stop future failure in erosion and sediment control, a fortnightly maintenance is required and
will be inspected by our site supervisor.

Reply to 35 Salamanca Road, Sunnynook Infringement Notice.

Date: 16 January 2021

Site Location: 35 Salamanca Road, Sunnynook

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
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Breeze Construction Ltd Disclaimer: The information contained in this email message is intended only for the use of the person or
entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and exempt
from disclosure under applicable laws. If you read this message and are not the addressee you are notified that use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately
and delete the original message.
You should scan this message and any attached files for viruses. Breeze construction accept no liability for any loss caused either
directly or indirectly by a virus arising from the use of this message or any attached file.
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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